
From: Susan Prizant
To: Constantino, Mike
Subject: [External] RE: 20-022 Incompleteness Letter
Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:32:31 PM

HI Mike,
 
This is to confirm that this project will not be going through after all. Please withdraw our
application.

Thank you,
 
Susan Prizant, MJ
Senior Paralegal

GUTNICKI LLP
Direct Line: 847-745-6931
 

From: Constantino, Mike <Mike.Constantino@Illinois.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 9:10 AM
To: Susan Prizant <sprizant@gutnicki.com>
Subject: 20-022 Incompleteness Letter
 
Susan:
 
I have attached an incompleteness letter.   
 
You have 45 days from today to provide the requested material. 
 
Our rules do not accommodate a holding pattern.
 
Stay safe.  

State of Illinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information
or internal deliberative staff communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee.
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof, including all
attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.
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